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s ) WASHINGTON D C 20858
( ‘ib

November 8, 1989

Docket No, 50-354

Mr, Stever E, Miltenberger

Vice President and Chief Nuclear
Nfficer

Public Service Electric & Ges Company

Post Office Bcx 236

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey O0OR038

Dear Mr, Miltenberger:

SUBJECT: RESPOSE TO GENERIC LETTER 88-01, TNTERGRANULAR STRESS CORROSION
CRACKING (TAC NO. 69140)

Re: hOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION

By letter dated July 29, 19RR and supolemented on June 2, 19R9 Public Service
Electric & Gas Companv (PSE&R) responded to Generic Letter (GL) 88-01 and a
request for additional information reqgarding intergranular stress corrosion
cracking (16SCC) in BWR austenitic stainless steel piping,

With the assistance of Viking Systems International (VSI), the staff has
completed its review of the licensee's response to the fiL, The staff's
findings are provided in the enclosed safety evaluation report (SER), The
staff concurs with the evaluation, conclusions, and recommendations contained
in the enclosed VSI technical! evaluation report (TER) and has concluded that
PSELG's response is acceptable with the exception of the positions concerning
leak detection and the piping ISI prooram, The staff's positions on these
exceptions are discussed in Section 2.0 of the SER, PSEAG's respense prr-~ced
not ineceioietang in its technical specification (TS) 1) the unidentified
leakage 1imit of 2 apm increase in anv 24 hour period or less, and ?) 2
statement regarding a piping in cervice inspection (1S1) program that would
conform to the staff positions in GL RR-N1, Furthermore, the leakage
monitoring frequency in the TS is once per 17 hours rather than once
approximately everv 4 hours, Upon further investigation, the staff has
concluded that monitoring leakane every four nours creates an unnecessary
administrative hardship to plant operators, Thus, RCS leakage measurements mav
be taken every efght hours insteard nf every four hours ac reouired in GL 88-01,
In addition, the enclosed SE precludes the recessity for PSEAG to submit

IGSCC inspection plans for each future outage since the inspection plans were
submitted in PSERG's response., The requirements of GL 88-01 will be
incorporated in the Improved Standard TS for BWPRs, However, if flaws are
found that do not meet Paraaraph IWB-3500 criteria of Section X1 of the Code
for continued operation without evaluation, the evaluation and repairs of the
flaws should he submitted to the NRC for review prior to startup.
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Sincerely,

/5/

Walter R, Butler, Director

Project Directorate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

1. Safety Evaluation
Report

2, Technical Evaluation
Report
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GL 88-01 requested that licensees incorporate the leak detection and pipinag 1S]
requirements in the TS, PSEAG should followup on their replv to GL 88-01 and
submit a TS amendment packane that reflects the reouirements of the enclosed
SE.

Sincerely,,

4'(. /Lé/m :) 5(%%,

Walter R, Butler, Director

Project Directorate 1.2

Nivision of Reactor Projects !/11
Néfice of Nuclear Reactor Requlation

Enclosures:

1., Safety Fvaluation
Report

. Technical! Evaluation
Report

?

cc w/enclosures:
See next pane




-

Mr, Steven E, Miltenberger
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.

cc:

M. J. Wettorhahn, Esquire
Conner ? Wetterhahn

Suite 1060

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 70006

R. Fryling, Jr., Esquire
Law lepartment - Tower 5E
80 Park Place

Newark, New Jersev N7(N)

Resicent Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0, Rox 241

Hancocks Bridge, New Jers., 08028

Mr. S. LaBruna

Vice President - Nuclear Operations
Nuclear Nepartment

P.0, Rox 2%

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersev 0N8(038

Mr. J. J, Hagan

General Manager - Hope Creek Operations
Hope Creek Generating Staticn

P.0, Bux 236

kancocks Bridae, New Jersey 0°PN38

Mr. R. A, Preston, Manager
Licensing and Requlation

Nyclear Nepartment

P.0, Rux 236

Hancocks Rridoe, MNew Jersey 0RN2R

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regu‘atory'tommission
475 Nlendale Road

¥irec of Prussia, Pennsylvania 10406

Pr, 1Y Lipoti, Ph.D

New Jersev Nepartment of Environmental
Protection

Radiation Pro*ection Program

State of New Jersev

CN 415

Trenton, New ersev (86°F

Hope Creek Generating Station

Mr. Sco*t B, Ungerer, Manacer

Joint Generaticn Proiects Department
Atlantic Electric Company

Post Dffice Rox 16500

Pleasantville, New Jersey N8232



